Subject	Minutes Of the DDC Meeting
Date &	31-10-2023 at 10-30 AM
Time	
Venue	The Office Conference Hall of The District Commissioner, Golaghat

The meeting was held in presence of Heads of various Development Departments of the district and Chaired by Smti. Orpah Baglary, ACS, District Development Commissioner, Golaghat.

The list of participants is given in Annexure – 1.1. At the very outset the District Development Commissioner, Golaghat welcomed the members present in the meeting and then observed one minute silence in memory of departed soul of District Agriculture Officer, Golaghat late Ranjit Sarmah. The Members also taken oath in connection with "Rastriya Ekta Divash".

After that the meeting discussed elaborately and emphasized on the following aspects:

SI. No.	Sector	Administrative Department	Scheme/ Project reviewed and Action to be taken	Agency responsible & Timeline
1	Infrastructure	IRRIGATION DEPARTMENT GOLAGHAT SARUPATHAR DIVISION	 The Officials from Golaghat Sarupathar Irrigation Division informed that LIS from river at Greater Gomari Area under RIDF -XXVII (NABARD) for the year 2022-23, construction of Barge, Control Room and Intake Reservoir are in progress. Construction can be done after harvesting of crops in field. LIS from river Doyang in Bendit Pathar at Sarupani (3 points) under SOPD-G for the year 2021-22, work in progress. Notice has been served to the contractors for early completion of the work and the scheme is likely 	

to be completed by December/2023 after harvesting of crops.	
 LIS from river Doyang in Golaghat and Sarupathar LAC under 	
PMKSY-HKKP-SMI for the year 2022-23, estimate for technical	
sanction has been submitted and E- Tendering will be floated	
shortly from higher authority.➢ LIS from river Chelcheli	
and Ghiladhari and improvement of Meranodi FIS under	
RIDF-XXIX (NABARD) for the year 2023-24 under Golaghat LAC	
admn. Approval has been accorded and	
estimate has been submitted for accordance of technical	
sanction. ➤ LIS from river Doyang at Rajabari of Ratanpur,	
Kachamari and Chowdangpathar area under RIDF-XXIX	
(NABARD) for Golaghat LAC for the year 20123- 24, Admn. Approval has	
been accorded and estimate has been submitted for	
accordance of Technical Sanction. ➤ LIS from river Dhansiri	
at Padum Pukhuri arwea under SOPD-G for the year 2023-24.	

			~	Estimate for accordance of Administrative Approval has been submitted. Rengma FIS under AIBP for the year 2009- 10, up to date physical progress of the scheme is 75%. Proposal for foreclosure of the scheme under AIBP has been submitted and requesting to provide another programme to complete the scheme in all respect.	
2	Infrastructure	IRRIGATION DEPARTMENT BOKAKHAT KHUMTAI DIVISION	AAAA	The Executive Engineer informed that MDTWS (5 points) at Rangamati Mouza Under RIDF- XXVIII new for the year 2022-23 work is in progress and the physical progress is 20%. Solar Powered MDTWS at Kathalguri Central Dev. Block Area (2 points) under RIDF- XXIX (NABARD) for the year 2023-24, Admn. Approval issued on 20- 09-2023.	

			phy 10 > So at poi XX 22 rur the 10	nts) under RIDF- VII for the year 2021- the scheme is in uning condition and physical progress is 0%.	
3	Infrastructure	PHE BOKAKHAT DIVISION	 The PH information informatintered information information information information inform	e Executive Engineer E Bokakhat Division ormed that FHTC nievement against the get of 25161 for the ar 20223-24 is 5588 d the percentage of nievement is 24.12%. e E,E. informed that trofitting and New hemes under JJM 7 nos. of schemes nded over and 192 s. of schemes yet to completed. garding Jal Mitra aining, Engagement d Remuneration paid e E.E. informed that al 160 nos. of Jal tras Trained and 154	

			water facilities in schools and AWCs under Bokakhat PHE Division.
4	Infrastructure	PHE GOLAGHAT DIVISION	 Meeting discussed the FHTC status for financial year 2023-24 under Golaghat Division. The Officials from PHE Bokakhat Division informed that Tap Connections provided as on 29-10-2023 (For FY 2023-24) 32,912 nos. of HHs. Meeting discussed the S.O. wise FHTC Target VS achievement for Oct/ 23 and schemes pending for hand over. Meeting discussed the progress of Mega Schemes under Golaghat Sarupathar Sub-Division and also status of Jal Mitra trained, engagement and remuneration paid. Meeting discussed about the villages where household tap water sample is tested using FTKS or in laboratory. Meeting discussed about the status of Har Ghar Jal certification. Meeting discussed about the running water facility in schools and AWCs and also the SABM(G) Phase-II target and achievement

			of Golaghat Sarupathar PHE Division.	
5	Development	P & R.D. DEPARTMENT	The CEO, ZP, Golaghat gave a presentation regarding Panchayat Development Index (PDI) and requested the Heads of Development Deptts. to extend their help and cooperation in this regard. For convenience of deptts. concerned related papers were also circulated amongst the heads of development deptts. Meeting discussed the work status under MGNREGA for the financial year 2021-22. Meeting discussed the Community SOAK Pits schemes and also the physical progress of complete and under construction houses under PMAY-G as on 27-10-2023. Meeting discussed the XV Finance Commission Grant and also status of XBV-FC of ZP/AP/GP under Golaghat Zila Parishad. Meeting discussed the P&RD and PHED convergence scheme. Meeting also discussed about the progress of ASLRM, Golaghat.	

6	Infrastructure	VETERINARY DEPARTMENT	Meeting discussed the ongoing scheme under National Animal Disease Control Programme (NADCP) and its achievement on Sept/2023. The DVO informed about the achievement of registration of Cattle, Ear tagging, health card issuing and vaccination -FMD & Brucella. Meeting discussed the progress of registration of pig, ear tagging, health card issuing and vaccination – Classical Swine Fever (CSF) under Live Stock Health Disease Control Programme (LSDCP) during the month of Sept/2023. Meeting discussed about the target, previous achievement, current achievement of Backyard sheep & Goat Development, Grass Cultivation by individual farmers and Moringa Cultivation by individual farmers and Moringa Cultivation (Pilot Project) under National Livestock Mission (NLM) during the month of Sept/2023.	
/	Social Sector	YOUTH	Meeting discussed about the progress of	
		WELFARE	Play Field Development	
		DEPARTMENT	work under Assam	
			Youth Development	
			Mission Society	

			AAAA	(AYDMS) of MMS- CMSGUY. On a query from DDC the DSO informed that no issue with other deptts. The DDC asked the DSO to complete the schemes on time and not to compromise with quality of works. The DSO gave a briefing about the preparation of "Khel Maharan". He also informed that total registration in Golaghat District 30329.	
8	Infrastructure	PWD (NH) DIVISION	A A	On a query from DDC the E.E. NH Division informed that no ongoing project in Golaghat District under this Deptt. He also informed that total Golaghat District Road length 89.90 KM and bridges nos. 26. The E.E. gave a briefing about the details of KNP Consultancy Project and its development.	
9	Infrastructure	PWD Bokakhat Territorial Roads Division	A	Meeting discussed the physical & Financial progress of all schemes for the month of Sept/2023 under Bokakhat Territorial Road Division.	

				21, 2021-22, 2022-23 and SOPD (G) (Municipal Area Road) and SOPD (ODS). Meeting discussed the progress of the scheme implemented under SOPD (FDR), Conversion of SPT Bridge in to RCC Bridge, PMGSY-II, PMGSY-III, APART, CMRD-P, MMUPPNA and MMPNA. DDC asked the EE to complete all works before time. The EE informed that (1) Const. of road from Sapjuri to Balijan via Borbhetya (2) Const. of road from Kalakhowa to Naharjan Ali via Naharjan and (3) Const. of Road from NH-37 to Pathori via Dusutimukh and Rongagora under PMGSY-III work completed in all respect.	
10	Infrastructure	PWD Golaghat & Khumtai Territorial Roads Division	A A	The EE informed that under RIDF -XXVII (Road & Bridges) 1(one) no. bridge project work is in progress and over all progress is 72% and will be completed before time. The EE also informed that under RIDF-XXVII (Road cum Embankment works) for 4 nos. of projects, works	

				are in progress and over all progress is 76% and it will be handed over before time. The EE also informed that under Mukhya Mantrir Path Nabikaran Achani 2022-23 4 nos. of project (12 nos. of roads) over all progress is 96%. Meeting discussed the SDRF, APART scheme, Asom Mala and NABARD Scheme. Regarding slow progress of construction works of Dhodar Ali and PHG Path the meeting decided to write a letter to Project Director, World Bank Fund and Chief Director, ASID respectively.	
11	Infrastructure	PWD SARUPATHAR Territorial Roads Division	A .	The Executive Engineer informed that under RIDF XXVII (2021-22), RIDF XXVII (2022-23), SOPD-G (2022-23), APART (2021-22), MMPNA (2022-23), MMPPNA (2022-23) and MMUPPNA-RIDF- XXVIII (2022-23) total 15 nos. of scheme sanctioned and out of which 3 nos. of schemes have already been completed. DDC asked the EE to complete the schemes on time. The EE informed that	

			the boundary wall construction of Were House development and renovation under APART (2021-22) progress is very slow due to modification of construction drawing for the renovation works.
12	Infrastructure	PWD (B&NH) DEPARTMENT	 The officials from PWD (Bldg) Golaghat informed that infrastructure for New Medical College &b Hospital at Golaghat work is in progress and the progress is 16.5%. Regarding construction of Loveleena Borgohain Multi-purpose Sports Complex (Mini Stadium) at Sarupathar work is in progress and the progress is 36%. Constructrion of Science College at Sarupathar under Signature Project for the year 2018-19 the work is in progress is 48%. The EE also informed that the progress of Biranganaati Sadhani University at Golaghat is 4% and the progress of const. of Integrated Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Golaghat is 10.65%.

13	Development	District		Meeting discussed the	
		Industries &		present status and	
		Commerce		progress of PMEGP	
		Centre		scheme. The GM	
				informed that under	
				PMEGP Scheme	
				application received 178	
				nos, and application	
				forwarded after scrutiny	
				161 nos. and sanctioned	
				received 18 nos.	
				involving an amount of	
				Rs. 50.79 Lakh.	
			\succ	The GM informed that	
				under PMFME Scheme	
				loan application	
				forwarded to bank 118	
				nos. Target received 207	
				nos. Loan sanctioned by	
				bank 22 nos. and	
				disbursed 10 nos. Loan	
				sanctioned amount Rs.	
				114.74502 Lakh.	
				Regarding Industrial and	
				Investment Policy of	
				Assam the GM informed	
				that 7 nos. of application	
				received for eligibility	
				Certificate under IIPA,	
				2019 and 4 nos. of	
				application	
				recommended to the O/	
				O the Commissioner of	
				Industries & Commerce,	
				Assam for Eligibility	
				Certificate. He also	
				informed that 2 nos. of	
				application reverted back due to lack of	
				document. 3(three) nos. Of application got	
				eligibility Certificate.	
				Meeting discussed the	
				progress of UDYAM	
				progress on ODTAM	

			 Registration and the Training Programme on quality Management for Small Tea Growers of Golaghat District. Meeting discussed the present status of International Agor Trade Centre at Dabidubi.
14	Development	Agriculture Department	 The DAO informed that under PM-KSY (20123- 24) the process of awareness camp, form collection, registration and distribution process are going on. Meeting discussed the progress of schemes implemented under RKVY & NFSM during 2023-24 and also HMNEHS Scheme. Regarding PMFBY (Kharif 2023-24) the DAO informed that target received 14,960 nos. and achievement 18, 186 nos. Regarding PM-KISAN beneficiary enrolment the DAO informed that Ist Level validated data 1,70,071 nos. and eligible found 1,19,674 nos. Successfully aadhar authenticated 53,321 nos. E-KYC done out of aadhar authenticated farmer 48,464 nos. E-KYC pending out f aadhar authenticated farmer 3,207 nos.

			~	Regarding Assam Millet Mission the DAO informed that Finger Millet (2023-24) Miniket demonstration 78 nos., Technical Demonstration 174 nos. Total demonstration 252 nos. Total seed received 6 qtls and area covered 50 Hac. The DAO informed that under Black Gram Cultivation total seed received 384 qtls. Nos. of beneficiary 64 nos. and distribution has been completed.	
15	Reforms & Governance	Forest (Territorial) Department	AAAA	The DFO(T), Golaghat informed about the present status of MCA / MAHAL and its location. The DFO informed about the progress of works (Building Construction) being implemented under the department. Meeting discussed about the elephant depredation in Golaghat District. The DFO gave a briefing about Radio Calling of Wild Elephant in Golaghat District. Meeting discussed about the plantation activities taken under Forest (T) Department.	
16.	Development	COOPERATIO N		The ARCS informed hat out of 40 nos. of PACS	
		DEPARTMENT		39 nos. adopted Model	

Bye–Laws in their Annual General Meeting
(AGM) for the year
2022-23 in Golaghat
District. The Merapani
SS Ltd. Has not adopted
Model Bye-Laws due to
lack of quorum in its
AGM.
Regarding
Computerization of
PACS the ARCS
informed that under
Central Govt. initiative
computerization of all
PACS will be completed
within the year 2026. In
Golaghat District 9 nos. of PACS are selected for
the 1 st phase.
 The ARCS informed that
CSC in PACS
registration process is
going on and 12 nos. of
new PACS/GPSS
formed ibn Golaghat
District.
Meeting discussed
about Agricultural
Infrastructure Fund
(AIF) Grain Storage plan
and PACS as Jana
Ausoudhi Kendra and
PACS as Fertilizer
Distribution Centre.
Regarding PACS as Retail Petrol Business
Out Let/LPG Distribution
the ARCS informed that
2 Nos. of PACS applied
for Petrol/Diesel Pump
in Golaghat District. But
no PACS of Golaghat
District have applied for

17	Social Sector	CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT	 LPG distribution in open category, The ARCS informed that CSC in college Coop. Societies Registration process completed and CSC is under process. On a query from DDC the officials from Culture Centre Golaghat informed that total 2(two) nos. of Culture Centre are in Golaghat District. One in Golaghat and other in Sarupathar. The officials from Culture Centre also informed that total 1100 members participated in Bega Bihu Event. She also informed that 8 nos. of cultural workshop have been completed in Golaghat District. The i/c Culture Centre also informed that 8 nos. of cultural workshop have been completed in Golaghat District. The i/c Culture Centre also gave a briefing about the preparation of Sanskritik Maha Sangram to be held from 10/11/2023. She also informed that registration crossed 1500 nos. on
18	Social Sector	HEALTH	30/10/2023. ➤ Meeting discussed the Leprosy activities in
			Golaghat District. On a query from DDC the Joint Director, Health Services informed that 19 nos. of leprosy patient is in Golaghat District. She also

			 informed that leprosy case detection campaign is going on in Golaghat District. > Meeting discussed the epidemiological situation under Golaghat and activities of immunization programme. > Meeting discussed the progress of control of blindness and Mental Health Programme and National Programme for prevention & Control of Deafness. > Meeting discussed the about the progress of Unique Disability Identity (UDID) and ATAL AMRIT ABHYAN and also the progress of AYUSHMAN BHARAT. 	
19	Social Sector	Food CS & CA Department	 ➢ Meeting discussed the selection of new beneficiary under NFSA/2013. The I/C F&CS informed that Target allotted by Govt. for selection of new beneficiary covering three sub-division of the district 1,42,857 nos. and beneficiary selected by selection committee 85,109 nos. ➢ The i/c F&CS informed that total newly designed ration card allotted to Golaghat District 20,000 nos. and writing of newly designed ration card is going on. ➢ Meeting discussed 	

			the Sub-Division wise lifting and distribution of NFSA rice for the month of Sept/2023. ➤ Meeting discussed the paddy procurement during current season and 2 nd crop KMS-2022-23 and also the procurement of Mastered seed during Rabi Marketing Season 2022-23. The i/c informed that paddy procurement target for upcoming season 2000MT. ➤ Meeting discussed the status of convergence
20	Development	SERICULTURE DEPARTMENT	 status of convergence scheme with other department /other organization. Meeting discussed the proposed scheme/project for Sericulture deptt. of Golaghat District. Meeting discussed the status of fund receipt and utilization for the month of Oct/2023. The Asstt. Director Sericulture informed that during the month of Oct/2023. The Asstt. Director Sericulture informed that during the month of Oct/2023 achievement of Eri Cut Cocoon , Muga Raw Silk and Mulbery Raw Silk were 69.035 MT, 0.606 MT and 0.994 MT against the target of 149.566MT, 10.580 MT and 1 MT respectively for the year 2023-24.
21	Social Sector	WOMEN & CHILD	 Meeting discussed the status of utilisation of

22	Infrastructure	DEVELOPMEN T DEPARTMENT		SNP Fund for current year/2023-24. Discussed the status of construction of Anganwadi Centre under Golaghat District. Discussed the Poshan Abhijan activities and Aadhar seeding success percentage and also daily monitoring status of AWC. Regarding UDID status of AWC the i/c DSWO informed that total application 11,819, generated 2238 nos., recected application 1418 nos. and not verified 270 nos. District Development Commissioner reviewed the progress of the CIDF & AMRUT Scheme implemented under T&CP/DoHUA.	Dec/2023.
			AAA	The Asstt. Engineer informed that Rejuvenation of water bodies project (Rejuvenation of Rajapukhuri Pond) at Sarupathar under AMRUT 2.0 will be completed December/23. The Asstt. Engineer informed that Rejuvenation of Biplobi Bir Sankar Baruah Pond, Ward No.8 at Golaghat will be completed March/24.	March/24

TND-27/18/2023-DCP-GLT

l/118827/2023

informed that upgradation and strengthening of Golaghat Town internal road of water logging area alongwith construction and renovation of existing drain in ward No. 1,5,8,10,12 & 13, ward No. 1,5,6 (part-I) at Golaghat under CIDF for the year 2021-22 will be completed March/24.	October/ 2023
 Rebuilding of Golaghat General Public Field will be completed December/23. Rejuvenation of Jamuna Drinking water Supply 	December/ 23
Storage Pond through Bioremediation and upgradation and revamping of water treatment Plant will be completed December/23.	December/ 23
Urban Water Distribution System at Golaghat Town will be completed at August. /23	
The A.E.E. informed that Beatification of Dr. Promodabhiram Park including Boundary Wall, Entrance Gate, Historic Statues and Fountain etc. will be	
completed Nov/23. Beautification and upgradation of Jyotirmoyee Children Park including Bounday	

Wall, Entrance Gate,	
Play Equipment, cycling track etc will be	
completed	
November/23.	
Reconstruction of	
Golaghat District Library	
auditorium with interiors,	
furniture and finishes,	
repair of HVAC system,	
Acoustics will be soon.	
 Construction of two 	
storied Indoor Stadium	
complex at Golaghat	
Sports complex under	
GDSA will be completed	
Dec/23.	
Improvement of Internal	
roads & drains under	
Golaghat Municipal area	
(Ward No. 1,5,6,7 & 8)	
under CIDF for the year	
2021-22 will be	
completed soon.	
 Improvement of internal 	
roads & drains under	
Golaghat Municipal area	
(Ward No.9,10,11,12 &	
13) under CIDF for the	
year 2021-22 will be	
completed Oct/23.	
Regarding shifting of old	
electric post at Jamuna	
Pukhuri the APDCL	
authority will take	
necessary action in	
consultation with	
officials of T&CP Deptt.	
Golaghat.	
The officials from	
DoHUA requested the	
District Authority to write	
a reminder letter to	
Railway Authority	

			~	concerned regarding construction of a culvert at Uday Nagar, Golaghat where a CIDF project is going on. Regarding proposed visit of the Hon'ble Chief Minister, Assam to Golaghat the DDC asked the implementing concerned (CIDF) to make ready the CIDF projects to be inaugurated in all respect before time.	
23	Development	Handloom & Textiles Department	A A A A	The DDC reviewed the SAMARTH/Weavers Mudra Yojana/PMJJBY/ PMSBY/ Pechan Card / Saw Nirbhar Naari Scheme in the meeting. The Supdt. of H&T informed that under SAMARTH Scheme 270 nos. of weavers are trained. Under weavers Mudra Loan Scheme for the year 2023-24 distribution of Ioan application form is under progress. Under PMJJBY scheme and under PMSBY scheme enrolment of weavers are under progress. The Supdt. informed that Pehchan Card distribution is going on. The Supdt. also informed that under "Saw Nirbhar Naari"	

			scheme for the year 2023-24 verification of registered weavers is under progress.
24	Development	FISHERIES DEPARTMENT	 Meeting discussed and reviewed RIDF-XXVI, 2020-21/ APART 20190- 20, 2022-23/ KCC 2023- 24/GAIS scheme. The DVO informed that under GAIS scheme 2500 nos. of Fish Farmers / Fisherman has been covered till date. Regarding KCC (2023- 24) the DVO informed that 181 nos. of KCC proposals submitted to different bank branches and 16 nos. of KCC proposals sanctioned till date. Under APART -2022-23 Poly going on at Merapani, Borchapori & PankaCulture Demonstration fish seed stocked and inputs procurement has been completed. Fish culture is in progress. Under APART-2022-23 Beel Fishery Dev. Civil works in 13 nos. of bills is in progress. Fish seed stocked in 7 nos. of bills and will be stocked shortly in remaining bills. The DVO informed that under APART-2022-23

			Multiplication Centre at Bokakhat Fish Farm Civil works is in progress.
25	Infrastructure	APDCL Department	 The Officials from APDCL informed that 3 nos. of projects are going on under APDCL, Golaghat. It is also informed that under AIIB (Ist. Phase) 6 nos. of 33/11 KV distribution station at (1) Hautoly TE (2) Rangajan (3) Bijulee TE (4) Methoni TE (5) Borbali (6) Bilgaon construction / installation works are going on. It is also informed that under AIIB (2nd Phase) 4 nos. of 33/11 KV Distribution Sub-Station at (1) Merapani (2) Ghiladhari TE (3) Borchapori TT and (4) Ponka TE Civil works are going on at Merapani, Borchapori and Ponka.
26	Infrastructure	Transport Department	 The meeting discussed the status of Revenue Collection during the current financial year. The officials from Transport Department informed that during the current Financial Year against the target 44.75 Crs. progress of percentage is 51.90%.

			AA	It is also reported that during the Month of September Revenue Collection was 5,90,78,680/ It is also informed that steps are being taken against driving without helmet / driving without licence / over load etc.	
27	Infrastructure	SKILL Development Mission (ASDM)		Meeting reviewed and discussed the current training target in Golaghat under ASDM. The Officials from ASDM informed that under Placement Link Skill Development Training Programme (PLSDTP) for Medicinal & Aromatic Plants Growers against the target 30 nos. a training programme is going on at Rupkalia Chariali near Mini PHE. The Officials also informed that under RPL & Bridge Course (Plumber General) a training programme has been completed at Upper Lengtha Village, Borpathar for 30 nos. of candidates. The Officials also informed that for Skilling of 100 Gypsy Owners under PLSTP a training programme has been completed at Kohora ITI, Bagarijuri. A training programme has also been completed for Tour	

			Guide under PLSTP at Kohora ITI, Bagarijuri.	
28	Development	Skill Employment & Entrepreneurshi p Department	 Meeting discussed and reviewed the Aadhar based Online Registration, Total Vacancy notified, Unemployed Certificates issued, Career Counselling Programme, visit of educational institutions etc. The District Employment Officer requested the heads of development deptts. to submit Employment Report to District Employment Office, Golaghat regularly. 	
29	Development	Soil Conservation Department	 Meeting discussed the status of RIDF-XXVIII/2022 -23, Project Proposals for financial year,2023-24 under RIDF-XXIX, Plan & Estimate for Financial Year, 2023-24 under SOPD & TSP, Proposal for 2023-24 under SDME, UNOPS, NLCPR, NEC. Scheme under PMKSY and matter on revisit of DPR, fund received for livelihood activities and production system activities. The D.O. Soil Conservation, Golaghat informed that under RIDF-XXVIII-2022 -23 	

				Re E-E Tendering process is going on. He also informed that Under RIDF-XXIX, Koiborta No.1 Riverline Land protection Project at Dhansiri River, Administrative Approval process is going on. He also informed that under TSP, Duboroni Shyamgaon Land Reclamation Project under TSP and under Ponkial Kenduguri Wet Land Development Project under SOPD-G Administrative Approval process is going on.	
30	Infrastructure	Water Resource Department	•	present status and progress of ongoing scheme under W.R. Department. The E.E. informed that 6(six) nos. of schemes are going on under the department. DDC asked the EE to complete the schemes before time.	
31	Reforms	EXCISE DEPARTMENT		Meeting discussed the Revenue Realisation, Consumption of liquor, lifting of IMFL, Beer and Country Spirit, enforcement activities. On a query from DDC the Supdt. informed that no fund received except Salary Head during last 4 years. Regarding Collection of	

			Revenue the Supdt. informed that during April/23 to Oct/23 against the target of Rs. 65.16 Crs., Revenue collection was Rs. 26,56,30,300/
32	Infrastructure	Tourism Department	 The Official from Tourism Department informed that under upgradation of Tourist Facilities at Kaziranga is going on. The Deputy Director Tourism informed that the components of this project include renovation of Bonani, Bonoshree and Kunjabon Tourist Lodge to VIP and Deluxe rooms. It also includes new restaurant at Bonni Tourist Lodge Complex, Spa facility ats Kunjabon Tourist Lodge Complex and reviving of old Pelian Bar. The upgradation work is funded by ATDC Ltd.
33	Social Sector	Pollution Control Department	During discussion the sector the DDC asked the officer concerned to attend DDC meeting regularly and to submit monthly report as required.
34	Finance	Sale Tax Department	 Meeting discussed the comparison of Revenue Collection in 2023-24. Meeting also discussed the reason for negative growth in Revenue

TND-27/18/2023-DCP-GLT

/118827/2023

	collection in the financial
	year 2023-24.
>	The Asstt.
	Commissioner of Taxes,
	Golaghat informed that
	during the month of
	Sept/2023 Tax Revenue
	Collection was
	Rs.1,00,90,14,420/
	v

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the Chair.

District Development Commissioner Golaghat.

e-File Memo No:65826/DFA/142679 Copy to :-

Dated: 07 / 11 /2023

- 1) The Commissioner & Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur-6 for kind information.
- The Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development
- Department, Dispur-6 for kind information. 3) The Director (DCP), Transformation and Development Department,
- 4) The Director, Monitoring and Evaluation, Transformation and Development Assam, Dispur-6 for kind information.
- Department, Dispur-6 for kind information. 5) The Sub-Divisional Officer (Civil), Bokakhat/Dhansiri for information and
- 6) All Circle Officers / BDOs for information and necessary action.
- All concerned members for information and necessary action.

District Development Commissioner